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• Advertise all projects for 3 
consecutive business days

• XO8 City Requirement
• Subscription Required

• Upcoming Construction Projects
• Look-Ahead
• Current
• Historical

• Download Bid Documents
• $15.00 Download Fee
• $30.00 Prime Fee
• Email Notifications to 

Planholders

• dodgeprojects.construction.com

• work4denver.com

• questcdn.com

Where We Advertise



Current Bidding 
Opportunities

www.work4denver.com

• Currently $1.6B in capital 
investment planned over 
the next 3 years 

• Approximately half of the 
$1.6B is represented by yet 
to procured/advertised 
work opportunities 



Scroll to bottom of page to find:

• Upcoming Projects

• Bidding Process

• Bid Results

• Contractor Resources

www.work4denver.com

Support for Contractors 
and Bidders



Upcoming 
opportunities



Who can I contact for questions regarding DOTI’s Procurement process?
• DOTI.Procurement@denvergov.org

What does DOTI do and how can I learn more? 
• Visit: www.denvergov.org/doti

What projects are available to bid now and in the future?
• Visit: www.work4denver.com

How do I get my business certified as a Small, Minority, or Woman Owned Business with the City and County of 
Denver? 
• Email: certificationinfo@denvergov.org or visit www.denvergov.org/dsbo

Where can I find certified SBE, MWBE or DBE firms? 
• Visit: : www.denver.mwdbe.com (select ‘Search Vendor Directory’)

DOTI Resources

mailto:PW.Procurements@denvergov.org
http://www.denvergov.org/doti
http://www.work4denver.com/
mailto:certificationinfo@denvergov.org
http://www.denvergov.org/dsbo
http://www.denver.mwdbe.com/


W 29th Ave & Speer Blvd Sanitary 
Louisiana Ave & S Pearl St Intersection Improvements
• Hard Bid Project

• Advertise Q3 2022
• 29th & Speer Sanitary Improvements

• Remove and replace 2 runs (manhole to manhole) of existing sanitary 
sewer in Speer Blvd from W 29th Ave to Bryant St

• Speer Blvd is a major thoroughfare into and out of the City
• North High School

• Louisiana Ave & S Pearl St Intersection Improvements
• Intersection has history of flooding adjacent businesses
• Improve stormwater capacity of roadway
• Remove existing inlets and replace with infrastructure meeting current 

construction standards
• Tie into existing storm main in Louisiana Ave

• Construction estimate $4 million (for both locations)



Bowles Ditch Separation Ph1
Hard Bid Project
• Advertise Q3 2022

Phase I includes: 
• 1050 feet of 42- and 48-inch storm main 

with laterals and inlets 
• Sanitary sewer and water line 

adjustments 
• Piping the Bowles Lateral via 60-inch pipe 

for 187 linear feet
• Headwall and wingwall construction
• Curb ramps 
• Curb, gutter, and sidewalk replacement
• Associated roadway reconstruction and 

landscape rehabilitation 



South Federal Green Blvd Project

• Hard Bid Project
– Advertise Q3 2022

• Scope:
– Project will provide water quality treatment for 

storm runoff along South Federal Blvd. 
between W. Alameda Ave. and Tenn. Ave.

• Sixty (60!) Streetside Stormwater Planters
• Avg. SSP size 8’ x 30’

• 3 Hydrodynamic Separators

• Significant flatwork



South Wolcott at Sanderson Gulch
Storm and Sanitary Replacement

• Hard Bid Project
• Advertise Q4 2022

• This project will replace an existing storm drain and 
sanitary sewer in southwest Denver. 

• The two systems are in conflict and need to be 
separated for water quality purposes. 

• Open cut construction of 36” RCP and 8” PVC, lateral 
pipes, inlets, manholes, and other drainage structures.

• ~2500 LF 8” PVC
• ~2700 LF 36” RCP

• Other work includes waterline relocation and surface 
restoration.



Location 1: South Adams Way
• Improvements downstream of Skeel Reservoir
• 200 LF of 18-21” RCP storm laterals, inlets and 

manholes
• Associated roadway reconstruction and landscape 

restoration 

Location 2: Stuart St. System
• 2000 LF of 48” RCP storm main with laterals, inlets, and 

manholes
• Outfall to Dry Gulch
• Trash vault
• Roadway reconstruction, curb ramps, sidewalks

General Storm – Antero Peak
(Hard Bid - Advertisement Q2 2023)



Jackson Street Storm Sewer – Phase 2

• Hard Bid
– Advertise Q2 2023

• Continuation of Jackson St 
Storm Ph 1

– 1,000 LF 120-inch RCP
– 150 LF Dual Tunnel Under 

CO Blvd
– Associated 

Paving/Frontage 
Improvements

– Anticipated NTP = Q3 2022



Thank You!
Jennifer Williams, PE

Jennifer.Williams@denvergov.org


	City and County of Denver
	Where We Advertise
	Current Bidding Opportunities
	Support for Contractors and Bidders
	Upcoming opportunities
	DOTI Resources
	W 29th Ave & Speer Blvd Sanitary �Louisiana Ave & S Pearl St Intersection Improvements
	Slide Number 8
	South Federal Green Blvd Project
	South Wolcott at Sanderson Gulch�Storm and Sanitary Replacement
	General Storm – Antero Peak�(Hard Bid - Advertisement Q2 2023)
	Jackson Street Storm Sewer – Phase 2
	Thank You!

